

PTO Board Meeting 12/1/21

Meeting called to order at 5:05

Attending:

Dr. Church – Principal
Tanya Edwards – CO President
Abbie Long – CO Treasurer
John Brotherton – CO Treasurer
Dorae Lande – Secretary
Shannon Carr- CO President
Cindy Foster – Teacher Liaison

Not present:

Wes Stone – PLUSS liaison
Erin Touchette – Volunteer Coordinator

Craig Church – Principal

- Thanks for the conference dinner!
- Volunteers are coming back: likely the week before winter break, will be an orientation
- Discussion about eating outside and a plan for when it is cold
- Dr. Church enjoyed being on the roof!

Tanya & Shannon – Co Presidents

- Discussion of the lending library for robotics. We discussed different options, hiring outside company, hiring? Lots to still investigate and clarify. Also need a committee chairperson to move forward with in person program.
- Website update- Jennifer is open to updating the website and we can email her to get anything updated that we need.
- Teacher grants have been sent out.
- IXL update: \$1600 (\$1214 from grant fund) to add ELA component for 300 students. ***Dorae moves to approve \$386 difference for the IXL. John seconds. Motion Carried.***
- Reminder of Town Hall meeting Monday with Dr Church Monday 12/6
- Planning for community Santa drive through event on 12/10 going ahead, 11 inflatables secured
- Holiday Grams: a sheet will be provided to each teacher for all their students (pre printed) create general message. Then we will then attach a candy cane and it will be sent home with the student.
- Playground equipment: still fielding emails. Requesting update from Tami on status and install date.
- Totem Falls scholarship dates, likely we need to decide on recipients by February/March
- Yearbook- Ben B is the lead on this and he is working on figuring out a photo plan
- Art docent There is no Snohomish art curriculum provided... plan is to research cheaper/easier options.
 - <https://www.lwsd.org/get-involved/parent-community-partnerships/art-docent>
- Discussion of “raven wings” as positive reinforcement for the school

Abbie & John – Co Treasurer Report

- Treasurer financial report:
 - \$300 in from amazon smile/Kroger
 - Staff enrichment: paid out \$1800 so far
 - \$450 toward directory
 - 24K income for the walk a thon (some expenses will still come out)
 - See attached financial report for expenses and income

- Plan is to get Jeff Parnell, Abbie, Jon B to get bank accounts transferred over

Wes- PLUSS Liaison

- No report

Dorae – Secretary

(Tentative calendar for rest of school year)

December

12/6/21 Town Hall

12/10/21 Holiday drive through Event

12/17-12/31/21 - Christmas Break

January

- Mod Pizza fundraiser

February

TBD - Roller Skating event

2/18-2/2/22 - Mid winter break

March

- Science Fair?

03/29-4/1/22 - Confs/early release

- Restaurant fundraiser TBD

April

04/04-04/08/22 - Spring Break

- Food Truck (Sugar & Spoon?)
- All school Read Aloud (tentative)

May

05/02-05/06/22- Staff Appreciation Week

- Art Walk + Calendar Auction
- Mariners Night

June

- Field day

06/17/22 - Last Day of School

Follow up:

- *Tanya and Shannon: to follow up with Tami on the play equipment, fridge, chairs*

Motion by Dorae to adjourn the meeting. 2nd by Abbie. Meeting was adjourned at 6:16